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N DOWNTOWN
HE MEMPHIS
| COMMISSION

The Crump Building
114 North Main Street
Memphis Tennessee 38103

Memorandum

Date: November 14, 2017

To: CCDC Board of Directors

From: Jennifer K. Oswalt, Interim President

Re: Status of Loans Receivable and Commitments

At September 30, 2017, the status of loans receivable is as follows:

Development Loans:
® Eleven Development loans are outstanding totaling $789,785. All are current within one
month.

Forgivable Loans:
¢ Two loans are outstanding totaling $34,667. Year two grant payment is due to be made to
Stock & Belle in October.

Designated net assets include the following commitments:
o $1,000,000 for ServiceMaster Office Grant
$100,000 for Wunderlich Securities Office Grant
$625,000 in development loans approved but not closed.
$200,000 in development grants (Artspace)
$56,000 in forgivable loan grants (offset partially by loan payments).
$779,078 in Exterior Improvement Grants not yet completed. Sugar Services
$23,600 is due to be paid in October,
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